
Enforcement Orders Signed June 17, 2014 
 
Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID 6776), Docket No. GUD 09981 
Mesquite Pipeline System (System ID 610980), Dallas County, Texas. 
 
Rules violated: 
 
49 CFR §192.13(c): failure to maintain plan, procedures and/or program as required by 49 CFR 

Part 192 
 
49 CFR §192.603(b): failure to maintain records to administer maintenance plan 
 
49 CFR §192.613(b): failure to maintain program to replace pipeline segments 
 
Date violations began: 11/20/09 
 
Date of compliance: 11/15/13 
 
Penalty paid: $95,000.00 
 
 


